From: Deana M. Bennett

To: Hearings. OCD., EMNRD; Jones. William V., EMNRD; Warnell, Terry G. EMNRD
Cc: Michael Feldewert; Adam Rankin (AGRankin@hollandhart.com)

Subject: [EXT] Marathon Cases 20399 and 20400 (Farva wells)

Date: Thursday, March 28, 2019 12:22:35 PM

Hello,

Please continue Marathon cases 20399 and 20400 (Farva wells) to the May 16" docket. EOG is
going to be submitting competing proposals and has requested that Marathon continue these cases
to allow the parties time to discuss the competing proposals. Counsel for EOG is cc’d on this email.

Thanks,

Deana

h MODRALL SPERLING

Deana M. Bennett

Lawyer

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.0O. Box 2168 | Albuguerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4t st. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1834 | 0: 505.848.1800

This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you received it in error,
please delete it without forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.
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